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Phone interview with "Michael" by Steve Austin ABC Morning
Radio Brisbane '
7 November 2001 (following my story)

| feel too many people are protecting their posteriors in the interest of self
improvement at that time ... you know ... in getting on in the bureaucracy,
govemment .. it was pure self interest.

Q. What do you know of the alleged rape of this young girl?

A. 1 cannotf remember ... as | say ... this is going back about 1988 -- 87-88 ... |
cannot remember if | was on duly or not ... everybody knew ... | wasn’t told
directly ... but we all knew ... we were summonsed down a couple of days
iater to Peter Coyne’s office and we were {old it would be handled internally,
we were under the Secrecy Act and we were not to discuss it outside ... and
they would handie it infernally.

&. What was the Secrecy Act that they cited as the reason why you couldn’t
speak?

A. That everybody who was a govemnment employee in that sort of job,
basically, you didn’t discuss what went on outside of duty ... conceming the
children,

Q. Did it surprise you when you were fold that you could say nothing?

A, It did. It did .. because, quite frankly, | thought it would be taken fo the
highest level. | mean, rape is rape, isn’t it ... and especiaily those children
were in the care of ... us ... Peter Coyne being the manager.. and the other
staff there ... they were in the protection ... OK, they weren't little angeils, there
were offen nasty little children there, but the point is ... or, that is beside the
point, that they were under the protection of the Family Services and they
weren’t getting il

€. The current government’s aftitude seems to be that this matter has all been
dedait with by the Forde Inquiry, and that’s essentially the end of the story ...

A. I's not ... because | was interviewed by ... oh what’s his name ... then ...
very nice man and his assistant ...

Q. This is way back in '89 are you falking about ... Noel Heiner ...

A. That's it ... and he was very nice ... put i all on lape and everything. | spent
oh ... alot of us spent fime in there ... | can’t give you the other naumes
because 1 can’t remember , but | was there and | know other people went
and then I think Anne Warner had it ali shredded.




Q. Well the government's attitude seems to be that the Forde Inquiry has dealt
with all these matters so there is no further investigation ...

A_ No, | don’t agree with that. | don’t. | think it has all been pushed under the
carpel.




Mmm?-- Good gquestion. I don't really have much to do with
that, I'm -~ like, I'm the unit coordinator, I'm charge cof the
unit and all the staff.

But you'd be aware if it exists or not?~- Sorry?

vou'd be aware if it exists or not?-- The register itself?

Mmm?-- Actually I saw 1t yesterday.
Good. Is that the same handcuff register that was used back
Ly e e e e 7-— No.

~~~~~ 19887-- HNo.

Where's that one?-- I don't know. I know all the things are
archived at Wilscon. We don't do any archlv1ng at John Oxley.
So it's either at Wilson or - weslotwod: ; G

oenaedms b

509 WIT: COX T




; ; ” - Submission to Commissions of Inquiry Order (No 1) 1998
:

ATTACHMENT 2

Mrs. Beryce Nelson sighed statement

15 May 1998




Beryce Nelson

States

I live at 6/63 Montpelier St. Clayfield, Queensland 4011 .

I own and operate a public relations consultancy. Tel. 07-3257 0666,

From September to December 1989 I was the Minister for Family
Services in Queensland. Ilost my seat in Parliament in the elections held
on 2 December 1989 and resigned my ministerial commission accordingly.

Whilst holding that ministerial office I became more aware of Very serious
problems occurring at the Department’s John Oxley Youth Detention
Centre - usually designated JOYC. Some of these concerns surfaced in a
number of ways, including:

 information from staff members and constituents,

* reports in the press, including reports alleging regular cases of children
absconding from the Centre, and committing illegal acts whilst away
from the Centre,

* numerous disciplinary reports indicating that some staff were not doing
areasonable job and that they were not being held accountable for their
work..

An example of the latter - the one that was the last straw for me -
concerned a case where one staff member at JOYC had obviously allowed
a group of four detainees (2 boys and 2 girls) to spend a night together and
his superiors wanted me to approve his being merely admonished.

Qther reports and allegations included the following:

s, f
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or the benefit of

» that illicit drugs and prescribed medications were being brought into the
Centre, sometimes by staff and sometimes by detainees who had stmply
walked out and returned apparently without any permission;

I knew that I had a duty of care towards the children and T was determined
to ensure they were properly protected against abuse, but these persistent
reports and indications caused me to ask just what was happening at




JOYC, and if there were major problems, what were they and how were
they to be satisfactorily resolved..

I was also aware of difficulties in the relationships between the JOYC
manager, Peter Coyne, and some staff, but saw that issue as less important
than the issue of ensuring that the children detained at JOYC were given
proper custodial and rehabilitative care, and properly protected against any
maltreatment.

There was a meeting with representatives of some of the unions involved
at JOYC. Iremember that those present included Mr. Lindeberg, Mr.
Martindale ( POA ) and Mr. Laurie Gillespie (SSU ) Also present were my
Director General Mr. Alan Pettigrew, other senior officers including Mr.
George Nix and myself.

These union representatives raised their concerns about the
staff/management relationship and JOYC and I gave them my perception
of how the department, including JOYC was running (which was that the
whole show was badly run down and staff needed proper selection, good
traiing and motivation with ongoing performance monitoring. The union
representatives were surprised (perhaps shocked) that I agreed with their
views and shared their concerns.

[ undertook to institute a short, fixed term, ministerial inquiry, and also to
plan for better selection, training and rehabilitation procedures and
programs for staff, if the unions would give us a three month period of
grace without trying to stir up any further bad feeling against the
department or to score any unnecessary political points. -

The Director General, Alan Pettigrew and I then had detailed discussions.
[ set out my requirements that

1. a suitable person from outside should be retained for a fixed fee and be
required to report initially within three months, and

2. be given a wide enough brief to encompass all of the issues mentioned
above, but also sufficient to allow any other matters which arose during
the course of the inquiry to be also brought to light.

I wanted a “ real ” outcome - so that I knew what actually needed to be
done, on the basis of authoritative and reliable arms-length advice.

T'also did not want the person conducting the inquiry to be inhibited in any
way, so the terms of reference of the inquiry needed to be wide ranging.

s




[ am confident that Mr Pettigrew created files and other records reflecting
my wishes and specifications, but I did not have those records, and I
understand that they no longer exist . The department simply could not
have started the inquiry without such a record being created.

I am also confident that George Nix knew exactly what my concerns were,
including the priorities of those concerns. I am sure that the senior
department officers knew that so far as [ was concerned the internal
differences between staff were subservient to the issue of the proper
treatment and protection of the detainees at JOYC.

Following the establishment of the F itzgerald Commission of Inquiry ,
legislation had been enacted to provide for the conduct of other Inquiries.
which may be held in the future with corresponding operating guidelines..
There had been serious concern expressed about the length, expense and
lack of outcome of some inquiries, and I directed that my Ministerial
inquiry into the operation of JOYC be structured to avoid those sorts of
difficulties. '

Mr. Pettigrew obtained legal advice which I followed, that a ministeria]
mquiry could be established which would provide ample protection for
both witnesses and the person conducting the inquiry. Further, 1f it

P became necessary to move to a full inquiry under the Commissions of
Inquiry Act, this could be done by way of extension via a cabinet minute
without the need to go back and repeat work already done by the initial
ministerial inquiry.

B sty e

o Overall I was, and remain satisfied that the inquiry I set up did not place
either the person running it, or the people who gave evidence to it, at any
risk.

I'am shown a one-page document entitled “ Terms of Reference for the
investigation of complaints by certain members of staff at John Oxley
Youth Centre “ which appears to contain the terms of reference in eight
points - which were the ones Irequired to satisfy my aims as set out
above. Items 5-8 inclusive were the issues of most concern to me and my
Director General

Alan Pettigrew actually located Mr. Heiner, a retired Children’s Court

Magistrate who agreed to conduct the inquiry, and briefed him. I am
confident that he was not told that the last seven points were encompassed

e
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vithin the first one, because the last four were the most important from miy
perspective and Alan Peftigrew and senior departmental officers knew
that. That is to say, Heiner was not supposed to act only in respect of “the
complaints recetved in writing from present or former staff members” of
JOYC.

[ am told that serving staff were encouraged by the department to come
forward and air any issues they wished with Mr. Heiner, and this supports
my contention on this point.

Heiner was selected by Pettigrew because of his experience in the
Children’s Court, knowledge of the juvenile correctional system and
knowledge of the law.

The merit or otherwise of Peter Coyne was never a principal issue for me
and the inquiry was not set up aimed at him.

I have been shown a copy of my successor’s response to a question in
Parliament on 18 May 1993 (printed from page 2870). That response
msofar as it refers to the setting up of the Heiner inquiry is incorrect. The
facts are set out above.

I believe that “once you are out you stay out”, and I am now out of
Parliament and out of politics. I have refrained from commenting publicly
upon matters relating to my previous portfolio, but this is too serious and
the protection of children in custody is too serious a matter for me to stay
silent on this subject.

The sumple fact is that I set up an inquiry to find out the facts about serious
allegations about the operations of JOYC and that children detained there
were being seriously physically and/or sexually abused. Evidence was
obtained and the newly incoming Government ignored that evidence,
destroyed it, and closed down the inquiry. The children remained at risk
because their needs were ignored to protect the position of the newly
elected Labor government.

[ have information that Mr. Heiner saw my successor, Ms. Warmer, in
early January 1990 and told her that he was discovering evidence of
serious malfeasance, and wanted to bring the inquiry under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act;. We had set up the initial inquiry to allow for
that and 1t could have been achieved by a brief submission to Cabinet or
by Cabinet Minute..




I have reason to believe that on that date Mr. Heiner gave Ms Warner
some form of report, but I do not know what it contained.

Mr. Nix, who continued in employment in the Department after the
election, was just one senior officer who knew that the struggles and
troubles between Peter Coyne and his staff were just a sideshow in the
Heiner inquiry, and that there were more serious issues at stake -
essentially whether the children in the Centre were at risk and if so in what
way Or ways.

I remain satisfied that neither Heiner nor his witnesses were ever seriously
at any risk from litigation. Even if I am incorrect on that, they could
quickly and easily have been given complete protection, made effective
retrospectively if necessary.

Statement taken and signature witnessed
by me at Newstead on 15 May 1998.

gl

N.R. Newnham
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JOHN OXLEY YQUTH CENTRE TNOQUIRY

te ty,

Below are my thoughts about a possible process for your
consideration.

1. Interview Anne Dutney

- She has regquested an interview urgently.

- She considers herself a victim of a "defamatory
process".

- I understand that she has not yet decided what action
she will take but intends to consult a solicitor.

¢

Z. Informal discussion with Kevin Lindeberg

- Managers and some senior staff at John Oxley are
members of the POA and have had several meetings with
Kevin Lindeberg. So far, that Union has not declared
a position on the Ingquiry but they are observing the
process. I understand that they have had
reservations. :

- His views about a process might be clearer by now.
- i
3. Informal discussion with Janine Walker

- In the beginning, the QS58U acted on behalf of youth
workers who had made complaints. Theywdid «fot
- reguest. - thisg: mocofs  dnvestigation. Since then, T
understand that a number of members have expressed
their unhappiness about thge process to the Union.
This would include some sen x menbers oﬁ staff

4. -~ Interview Mr Noel Heiner ?

- "It may be useful to discuss his understanding of the
Terms of Reference and/or what is required of him.
It may also be useful to ask for an interim report
which indicates the way in' which he will approach
this task. { L«

1culanm£®ﬁmw

If Mr Heiner makes a report with findings based on
the weight of allegations, rather than on properly
tested evidence (like care and control applications),
or if he presents a collection of personal opinions,
including his own, and if that report is harmful to
reputations then it will be dangerocus.
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If it is a written report then there will be three

choices: -
Pas
1) not to release the report;
2) release‘the report but disclaim its findings; or

3) release the report unconditionally.

If it is not released, there will be allegations of a
cover-up and intrigue about its contents will
continue into the future. If it is released but
disclaimed, it will be embarrassing to everybody
concerned. If it is released and potentially harmful
to individuals, the  Department will probably face
legal action as well as loss of senior staff at the
Centre. :

It is suggested, therefore, that Mr Heiner should be
requested to present his report in three parts.

Part A should be a written document apble to be
released publicly. It should do no more than answer
specific issues in line with the Terms of Reference,
for example:

rariEants- a

- Is there evidence upon which dlsclpllnary action
by this Department might be based?

- As a vresult of the _Inquiry, are there any
procedural guidelines ﬁbat he would]recommend?

- As a result of the Inqulry; diad | he form any
opinions about the des;gn or adequacy of the
building?

If he wishes then to list any "evidence" upon which
police investigations or disciplinary action should
be based, this could be included in a confidential
Part B report to the Director-General. There could
be reference to such a confidential report in the
Part A document but it should protect any individuals
involved. .

The third part of the report should be a verbal
report to the Director-General, and possibly to the
Minister should she anticipate political issues as a
result of the Inguiry. Recommendations by Mr Heiner
that may fall into the realm of personal opinion can
be presented in this way but also discussed and
examined. Any response or any action arising out of
this interview would be left with you.
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5, Repért to the Unions

-

The union representatives may then be:.called to a
meeting in which:

Part A of the written report can be presented;

any action that may be taken as a result of Part
B can be indicated while explaining that
individual rights must of course be protected
while matters are investigated; and

views expressed about how matters of complaint
should be dealt with in the future.

My own views in this regard are as fpllows:

It seems to me that the broad industrial process
prefers conciliation before arbitration, and the
Family Law Court prefers non-legal mediation
before going to a court. This two stage process
should apply also within the Department. The
Department should provide access to mediators to
resolve issues as guickly and simply as
possible. If that fails and an arbitration
process is required, it must.be specific in
nature and sufficiently formal to ensure +that
people are justly treated. I have doubts that
the existing grievance procedures would stand a
serious test. 2

The present Inquiry was launched without
mediation of specific complaints occurring
first. It had an enopmously wide briefig, no
legislative base, no'™declared rules and no
appeal process, This 'part of discussion with
the Unions will probably be coloured by the
views that they indicdated they held about the
Inquiry. - '

6. De-briefing

Because of the high level of feeling that has been
aroused by this process and the likely after-effects
of the Inguiry, I think that some effort should be
put into a de-briefing process. This could include:

letters of thanks to Mr Heiner, Barbara Flynn
and Jan Cosgrove;

letters to Peter Coyne and Anne Dutney;

a memo to staff at John Oxley Youth Centre which
might indicate outcomes of the Inguiry,
confidence in management and staff, processes
for dealing with difficulties in the future;
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- a visit to John Oxley Youth Centre by yourself
or George Nix *for an event, such as afternoon
tea, with the opportunity ‘*to's speak to
individuals or groups and perhaps respond to
comments.

I hope this is useful.

o
AN



SMILING Belinda Nunn {pic-
iured above} lo the winner of
Sun Mewspapers’' Model Searsh
eantest, Beiinda defextad somme
af Gueensiand's brightest
youny modeiling falent st the
Mary 54 mightehsh fast pight.

She wiy one of flve finalisis
wise paradad tha ztest fashions
from Singrers’ winter ward.
roke. The girls juined thres
profassional madels Irom Buck-
jngham  Maodel Mapagament
and a Eridiron {oathall tnam,

Staggery jeams and shiris
wete presented le the beat af
dance music, with the visuai
display built argund 2 Harley
Bavidson motoreycie.

Paota: TERR ¥ HOROER]

Alt decuments  and
matertal tendered it the
nquiry have = been
destroyed.

Bu the destruction of
the material has led to
clalms of a Laber Gov-
ernment  cover-up  of
problems At the centre.

Batlred Brisbane mag-
tstrate Moe. Heiner was
eammissloned te head
the inguiry fast Novems
ber by then Family Ser-
viees rRoacter, Beryeo
Melson.

After four weeks of
seeret sittings into the
operstion of the youth
gantre — described by
eritics as " 200 Tun by
the animals® ~ the
hearings were called off,

Labor's Family Sarvi-
ces Minister Anne War-
ner sald the Nelson
comunissioned  lnquiry
had net heen preperly
constituted.

“Thi had  left Mr
Helner open 10 civit ac-
tien by staff aceuszed of
corruption and velvet
gloved treatment of
lomates.

The problems cams Lo
Hght when Mr Heiner
asked for clarification

of hin position.
NS i
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A secrat |udicial Inquiry into the freubled John
Oxlay youth detention tentre set up by the fore
par Matonal Govermmont in its last few woghs
of powar has been scropped after o legal bungle.

vestigeiion, no  statu-
tory  pretection  from
clvil action was provided
to either Mr Heiner or
Infarmants,” she sald,

But Cabinets destruc-
tion of all inguiry doqu-
ments provoked clarns
that grave problems st
the ceptre had besn
swept under the carpet.

M Warner satd: “Be-
cause the Inguity was
terminated there was
Ao point in reisining
the  Information’”

Bul Mrs Nelson satd
the Inguiry =3 never
intended o be a full
Sudiciad prote. Just an
intarnel  departmensal
mvestigation.

“IL sounds ke the
Finister is trving to get
herself off the hovk be-
sause she abandened a
much-meeded  ingaiew”
wirs Metson said.
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charges of corruption
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youlh workers,
. Two withesses at the
tngufry  elnimed  oday
serions  allegations  of
tunding torig and jobs-
for-the-boys had  been

| raise o hefores Mr Heiner,

who  were |




Other Deveiopments
43, In the meantime, there had been two further developments of some note.

On 27 February 1990, Mr. 8. Knudsen, the Acting General Secretary of the Queensland
Teachers’ Union, wrote to Ms. Matchett on behalf of a teacher employed by the

Department at the Oxley Centre. The letter relevantly stated®":

44,

el Heiner last November, [a teacher

“Following the ... investigation by Mr. No
d a number of concerns to the Union.

employed at the Oxiey Centre] has expresse

“These concems are outlined below, with a view to seeking your urgent response.

‘1. Despite assurances from the then Director-General, Mr. Alan Pettigrew,
that the inquiry would observe the principles of natural justice, our
member ... has not been given an opportunity to verify if any complainis
were made against her, to hear or read any such complaints, or to corract
any problems or prejudicial statements therein.

2. The recent decision (apparently) to nullify the inquiry has further removed
the possibility of our member's being afforded natural justice in the matter.

“3. Any complaints against our member thereby remaining unchallenged may
have adverse consequences for her future career prospects.

“in consideration of these foregoing factors, the Union requests that [its mermber]
be granted access lo all material (letters of complaint, transcripts of proceedings)
- pertaining to her - received by or emergent from Mr. Heiner's inquiry.

“This request is made pursuant to Regulations 46, 63 and 65 of the Pubiic
Service Management and Employment Act.”

45. On 1 March 1990, Mrs. Dutney provided a memorandum to the Director (Organisational
: Services) of the Department of Family Services, with copies 1o the Deputy Director-
Genera! (Community and Youth Support) and to Mr..Peers in his capacity as Executive

Director (Youth Support), headed “STAFF RELATED ISSUES - JOHN OXLEY YOUTH CENTRE™,
What is significant about that mermorandum is that it contains quite serious allegations
against, and criticisms of, a number of the staff at the Oxley Centre. In two instances,
the staff against whom such allegations and criticism were directed are individuals who
provided statement

s 1o the QSSU, which were then provided to the Department by the
QSSU on 10 October 1988 “on the understanding that they w

ill not be circulated widely™®.
The allegations and criticism in respect of those individuals all relate to matters pre-dating
the investigations undertaken by Mr. Heiner.

In respect of another individual, Mrs.
Dutney's memorandum stated:

94 FAM-1, Doc.54
95 FAM-1, Doc.55

96 FAM-1, Doc.7
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PAGE TWO

At this time, I went to
o Dbe npregsent. Eojust

Lhat I

“information hims

At this staze, my direct involvement ceaPed until 5.00pm Tussday,
when Peter  asked me to complete this report.and this report took a few days  to

complete
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“Keep up the good wdtk, [Mr. K.’s Christian namel].”
11.2  On 22 March 1889, Mr. Coyne wrote to Mr. K. in these terms'":

"t wish to sincerely thank you for your performance on Wednesday, 15
March 1989. The circumstances were extreme and only overcome by
true determination. | failed to realise how much 1 cared for you until this
crisis and | felt great relief when your safety was ensured. | hope you
never have to endure such hardships in the future. May God bless you.”

11.3  Ina memorandum'® dated 29 August 1989 addressed to the “Manager, Personnel
Services” from J.A. Luth, a Senior Personnel Officer, reference is made to “four
(4) copies of letters from the Manager (or Acting Manager) and the Principal
Youth Worker who all acknowledge this officer's satisfactory performance
standard”, as well as to Mr. K’s “Salary increase Report completed by the
Principal Youth Worker for 4th January, 1989", recommending payment of a
satary increment and referring to Mr. K.'s “excellent punctuality, conduct and
diligence”.

The only indication in Mr. K.'s file of any adverse disciplinary issue is a hand-written note
appended to the memorandum of 28 August 1988. It would appear that this note was
made by the “Manager, Personnel Services” on or about 6 September 1989. it reads™:

-Qut of faimess to Mr. K., we consider it relevant to observe - at this point - that nothing
+in the material made available for our inspection provides any foundation for any possible
nference of wrong-doing on the part of Mr. K. in respect of his having allegedly written
letter to “a 14 year old girl in care”. Indeed, apart from the cryptic hand-written note of
discussion beiween the “Manager, Personnel Services” and Mr. Coyne, there is no
vidence on the Departmental files that such a leiter was written. Assuming that such
letter was written by Mr. K., in the absence of any evidence as to the contents of the
etter, it would be grossly unfair to jump fo any adverse conclusions concerning the
ntents of that lefter, or Mr. K's conduct in allegedly writing it. And, there being no
ence on Departmental files that Mr. K. was ever afforded an opportunity to answer
allegations against him concerning that letter, it would be contrary to natural justice
ke any inference or assumption, adverse to Mr. K., in respect of this matter.

pears that Mr. K. was due to receive his twelve monthly Probation Report on 17 April
. For reasons which are not apparent, the twelve monthly Probation Report was not
eted untit 6 July 1989. That delay would not appear to justify any adverse inference
as Mr. K. is concerned. However, the Probation Report - when completed -
ded that Mr. K.’s period of probation be extended for three months. But, by
hat the Probation Report was completed, most of that three-month period had
apsed. Accordingly, on 18 July 1989, the Acting Manager of the Oxley Centre,
ney, wrote to the “Manager, Personnel Services” in the Department of Family
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Services, requesting that Mr. K.'s probationary period be extended for 2 turther period of
three months - that is to say, a total extension of six months'. On 9 August 1989, JA.
Luth (Senior parsonne! Officer) recommended that the further extension pe granted. Mr.
K. was notified accordingly on 14 August 1989 He was given the opportunity'(albeit very
pelatedly) to “show cause’ against the proposed extension. He :mmediately ook
advantage of that opportunity, and on 16 August 1989 wrote 1o the Manager, personnel
Services, in the following terms'”:

“1 amp replying to your letier to me dated 14 August 1980, in reference to the
proposal 10 extend my probationary period for six (6) months. | have been a
Youth Worker {Residential Care) at John Oxley Youth Centre for approximately
twenty-one months. | have been on probation for a period of sixteen months.

“n relation o MY performance in my position as Youth Worker 1 have attached
copies of four (4) letters forwarded to me during the last twelve monihs. The
contents of these ietters state that my work has been favourable and
acknowiedge additional efforts, and high standards | have put into My work.

“puring this time | have received no written or verbal indication that my
performance, as at any time, deteriorated of warranted the extension of my
probation.

“GGiven the feedback | have received while on probation, | believe that an
extension of my probation period for another six (6) months is unjustified.”

e
e

On 29 August 1989, J.A. Luth (Senior Personnel Officer), in & memorandum 10 the
“Manager, personnel Services’, recommend that Mr. K.'s probationary period “not be
extended"‘s. That recommendation was pased on the avidence, eartier mentioned, of
very positive reports conceming Mr. K.'s standard of performance in his capacity as 2
vouth Worker. The Memorandum concluded that, “Having regard 10 these reports and
evidence presented, there appears little justification 10 extend this officer's probationary
period”.

15. That recommendation was, however, over-ruled by ihe “Managef, Personnet Services’,
who decided that Mr. K.'s probationary period should be extended until 17 October
19897, The only apparent justification for over-ruling the recommendation that Mr. K.'s

probationary period not he extended is contained in the hand-written notation, earfier
-eferred to, relating to a discussion with mMr. Coyne concerning a letter aliegedly writilent -
by Mr. K. 10 “5 fourteen year oid girt in care”. As previously observed, it does not appear :
that Mr. K. was given any opportunity to answer that allegation. Uindoubtedty, if such
serious matter were to be taken info account in deciding ta@ extend Mr. K.'s probationaryr
period, he ought to have heen afforded an opportunity 0 answer it. Asihe “Manage
personnel Services’ observed in the hand-writien notation, this attegation - it it was goin
to be relied upon in reaching & decision which may adversely aftect the progress of
K ’s career - “should have proceeded as a disciplinary Action under $.29".

-

"" £AM-1, Doc.3
s EAM-1, Doc.3
1 EAM-1, Doc.3
v FAM-1, Doc.3
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The Chalr

Legal and Constitutional Affairs Commifttee of Inguiry into Crime in the
Community

House of Representatives

Parliament House

CANBERRA 2400

Dear Madaorn Chair,

thove just read, with disguiet, the discussion proofs of Mr Heiner's evidence o
you (18 May 2004} and note that he says he did not interview a John Oxley
Youth Worker who had been a pilot (Mr Michae! Roch who earfier appeared
befora you).

May | make the foliowing points.

1. Mr Heiner also says he did not interview Mr Coyne, the manager of the
cenfre he was investigating.

But he did, at least according to Mr Coyne. For one whole day, on 11 Jonuary
1990,

he following is an extract from Mr Coyne's 1 May 1995 submission to the
senate Select Committee on Unresolved Whistleblower Cases.

it says on page 6 under the heading "Giving BEvidence”.

On Tith January, 1990, { went before Mr Helner and his Departfmental support
staff to give evidence. He indicated fo me that he had been gppointed fo
investigate grievances under Regulation 63 of the Public Service
Management and Employment Reguiations.

Before giving evidence | had a discussion with Mr Heiner and he told me
something. | then found myself In the posifion where ... ete

Andon page 7:

IHhen considered my unenviable position and gave evidence because | had
done nothing wrong and wanted my name cleared. | answered quastions for
the whole of the day, 11th January, 1990."




It Mr Heiner does not remember interviewing Mr Coyne, what credibiiity con
we attach to his ciaim he did not interview Mr Roch? | suggest, whh respect,
none at all,

2. Mr Heiner was provided with two staff to assist him — Ms Barbara Fyrnin {to
help him understand the workings of the depariment she told me) and Ms
Jan Cosgrove who provided secretarial support.

During a meeting with Ms Flynn on 23 March, 2000, she toid me alzout the
meeling Mr Heiner {and she} had with a Youth Worker who had been a pilot,
Indeed, she even menfioned the man had told them abeut phone call he
had had from Mr Coyne that lasted severa hours {which | believe My Roch
mentioned when he appeared before yOouj.

I have aiready sent some recorded excerpls from that meeting with Ms Fiynn
o you and suggest they are now particularly relevant given the evidence M
Hedner provided on 18 May.

3.1 also have records of my conversations with Mr Roch. when | asked if he
raised the matter of the pack rape with Mr Heiner, he says. emphatically,
twice, that Mr Heiner raised it with him and that Mr Heiner already knew
about the maftter. Mr Roch gave similar evidence before You, on oafh.

4.t encicse copies of newspaper arficles that appeared in the local press
some months before Mr Heiner began his inquiry. The arficles refer to the Fape
of a 15-year-old female John Oxey resident on an outing from the centre,
and a subseguent denial from the-then Minister fon advice} that the girl was
15, but was infact 17, and confrary o advice given to her and her mother,
she had requested no charges be pursued.

5. For aver two monins now we have sought answers from the current Minister
[see clippings attached) s fo the age and race of the rape victim and to
the location of the place where the rape occurred. However, the Minister has

not acknowledged our guestions nor responded fo them.

6. Lsuggest it s unlikely, given that this matter was the subject of g Ministerial
response in the media, that the Opposition {who iater in govemment
shredded Mr Heiner's evidence} was not aware of the matter, and that Mr
Heiner was not aware of the matter, and that he would not have questioned
statf about it when he was asked o investigate the operation andg
management of the Centre. Such propaositions begoar belief.

7. The alternatives are that o second girt (0 17-vear-old} was raped on an
outing from the centre or that it was instead, the l4-year-oid Aboriginat giri
who was taken o the Lower Portals for her “socialisation in a naturat
environment” experience.

8. Hiher way, to suggest that no one had any inkling of girfs being raped in
fhat place is simply nonsense.




7. Minister Nelson said {in a document provided to the Forde naquiry} that she
was aware when she established the Heiner inquiry that there were
allegations of sexual abuse oy and for the pleasure of staff at the John Oxley
Cenfre. Given the press coverage mentioned above, it could hardly have
been otherwise.

10, With respect, { humbly suggest Mr Heiner's recollection s of who he
interviewed are ploinly wrong, and do not in any way cast doubt on the
evidence of Mr Roch. | would diso humbly suggest vour commitiee Fight
attempt to ascertain the truth of the matter of who was raped, as this serious
issue does seem to be part of the cover-up that has surrounded the shredding
affair all these tong years.

L. Mr Helner also says he never read the letters of complaint from staff about
Mr Coyne. That seerns quite remarkobile, but aiso highly unlikely. He provided
summaries of them to Mr Coyne {see Appendix A Morris and Howard Report}.
Did he summarse them without reading them? Did he get his staff or
semeone eise fo summarise theme i that is the case, then we really do have
¢ joke on our hands, Are we 1o belleve Mr Hainer spent a day inferviewing Mr
Coyne without knowing what the compidints against Mr Coyne were?2 Mr
Heiner says his memory is skefchy and he fried to forget the matter. 1t seems fo
me, with respect, thatin relation to some key matters he succeeded.

12, In the light of Mr Coyne's evidence to the Unresolved Whistleblowers
Committee [mentioned above} in which Mr Coyne says Mr Heiner foid him
under what authority he was conducting his investigation {Reguiation 63 of
he Public Service Management and Employment Regulations), what are we
to make of Mr Heiner's evidence to your committee that: Nobody had 1ld me
until you just vead it out now thar that was what my appointment was under-— ithe
public service act, I was not aware of that; nobody had ever told me that. That is the
Sirse I knew about i1, Did Mr Coyne make up his evidence to the Senate’s 1995
committes?

3. Mr Heiner does say he was told over the telephone by someone whose
identity he cannot recall that he was given immunily in relgtion io any
proceedings that might arse out of his inquiry. That really comes as no
surprise, since Minister Wamer told the press as much {despite later clgiming
the documents had 1o be shredded 1o protect Mr Heiner and others from
defamation action). See clipping enclosed.

T4, One ofher matter related to Mr Heiner's evidence causes me some
concem [in retafion o what wos going on John Oxley at the time). This
involves a comment made by a Youth Worker at JOYC, Mr Trevor Cox, while
peing examined by MrMartinez before the Fore Inguiry into the matter of the
wherecbouts of a handcouft register at Jjohn Oxiey.




While felling Mr Mariinez he did not know where the register was, Mr Cox saidh:

- alotof the paperwork from fhat period was actually subpoenaed by the
Heiner Inquiry.

What paperwork, | wonder, and wivy g

15,1 do suggest, however, with great respect, that the inconsistencies raised
above are serious matiers for your commitiee fo consider when assessing the
weight 1o be placed on Mr Heiner's evidence.

Yours falthfully,

Bruce Grundy

Journalist in Residence

schoot of Joumalism and Communication
The University of Queensiandg

22.05.2004




ATTACHMENT A

_RANQ{:‘;R%PT!ON OF FAM-1, Doc.13, AMENDED TO PROTECT THE ANONYMITY OF
- CERTAIN COMPLAINANTS]

ATTACHMENT 3
WNNEN - re Probation Reports - Management/staﬁ relations not promote positive
' working environment - directly impacting and resulting in affecting the

quality of relationship between staff and resident children

ompiainant Al - believed subject 10 harassment and work performance over-scrutinised
subsequently 10 appointment as Union Delegate - inconsistency

complainant B] - harassment - inardinately lengthy interviews - rrational - ridicule -
reduced to tears - domineering - overbearing - directed 10 resignation

fcomplainan’t Cl - style of management - support only those who actively supported him -
' inconsistency {owards staff - harassed over frivial matters necessitating
written reports - witnessed incidents of intimidation of fcertain Youth
Workers] - specifically an incident at 3 p.m. shift change concerning
allegations of unsupervised residents and compulsion of imputing blame -

alienation of the experience of long serving staff

[compiainam 8l - working conditions and care of the children had deteriprated

subsequently to Mr. Coyne’s appointment as Manager - staff morale hat
deteriorated

IMr. K. . told not to associale with feltow workers in the Wings or at any other

time as S0 many were out to “get” him (COYNE) and it wouid be unwise
for him (MCNEVEN) to be a part of it - such remarks inappropriate and
unprofessionat

UNSIGNED ~geport. of useof handcuffs as.a restraint _chains-used to attach & chitd
oabed andcuffed tca-p-ermaﬂem“f’sxttxres- »medication 10 subdue violent =
behaviour = resident chitd attached o swimming poot fence for a whole

pight= all.inappropriate. management

[compiainant Bl . harassed about his conduct of unsatisfactory performance of his duties -
unjustified criticisms  and treatment - oppressive and intimidating
management attitude - over-reaction by management resulting in
intimidation - trivial matters over-emphasised - victimisation - unwarranted

reprimands forming part of his file - transfer to Floaters Roster allegedly
for re-allocation of duties - believed demotion - told by Mr. Coyne that
persistent pressure on persons of parassment would have desired effect
of resignation by persons whom he saw as not supporting him - general
management incompetences.

[complainant &1 . gtaff harassed and victimised o point of resigning - managerhent

unprofessional, insensitive and inconsistent as well as devious and
calculating

ogth November. 1982
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Hnwkc yesterday defen ﬁd the
caveellstion of a St hillia
Tasmamdah polp mili muﬁ wel
amed the iag of *he [:flgge&l
reenie i Pariament™ [
- Buf Mr! Hnwké’a tulk on the
freemmuee effect durmg;a visit
o fhe L:‘fb‘m seat of Petrie was ropd:
interruptod by about 26 mem-, fer 1
bets of the Wildérness:S m‘w!y; fouph
Igimtmg slogansidf Hiia PRI i,
?ﬁr’c»t imparis™, ‘:md b ”)on't e
mme Kakadu", ‘ in ih
e mid members’ ai]t Stu-{ the p
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Senator Len Harris

Senator Santo Santere

Senator Andrew Bartlets

Senator Claire Moore

Senater John Watson

independent

Serator Man Eggleston

nate probes John Oxley saga

s Mernber for
fa deaked
smient in Srare i’lrb e

Tris possible vhat the Conuniveee
will invien rwmm niim.nh mvolved in the

He

prope

2 dumu! hL &1 wored not o

- Borigingd andd Islander Adfaies,
the Lhwensland Police Service and rhe
Deparcent of fustice and Auerney-Cieneral

fro the proposed approach.

Santoro sand be boped the current
¢ rhe qu couperation
and public servanes

alb agre

Sengtor
ineudry would receiv
of the relovant agen
it catbed.

Itk ot g Mickey Mo
dindaam offort,” he ssid.

But Sepator Barttett sasd e would not be
surprized f there wug “something less than
total cooperation st the Sate Government
feved”

Formev union representative Kevin
Lindeberg said it was not surprising, under
the overwhelming weight of new evidence,
that the Senare had come back o the issne.

s imaquiry, ics a fair

“The Senate has before them an fmimenschy
serions sk and they must follow all the con-
sequences of any Andings of contempt o the
full extent of the law,” he said.

Sewstor Harris said he hoped those asked
wr appear before the commartee would do
50 valuntarily, but if it was nee EEREY
west or establish the author 3 of the Senate
he would seek to have anyone whe did not
agres w appear browght before the Bar of
the Senaze.

Bur Senator Bartlew said there were some
limiaations to what Senate inguin ould
o in terms of demanding evidence and
witpesses,

wr,

4 fag
penple

“Technicalle
vhe e powe
therm,” he said.

- Senmtor Santore said the commitiee jself
twmi:‘i decide the iv woakd conduer the
inguicy when 1t maer for the first tme in
My,

Cugensland Labar Senator Claire Moore
was not avajleble for comment on rthe
nater,

'I'h{ Lommivee will be chaired by
an Liberal Party Sensror John

wrtrivtes has
{E st use

Serare O
. bt in re

Bishop slams state’s handling of

i

rape incident ... and Heiner affair

Coamtinaied from page I

“ite clenrdy, once there bad been arape v
was nol 3 ques 1o for ﬁu yourg girl 1o r-mkc
any deckston abous i, M iﬁmimp satd.

“Itwasa questian for the suthorities to ke
proper action w have those boys Hinvolved in
the rape] prosecuted,” she said.

Mrs Bishop said the fact that staff at the
Tobw Osley Centre chose not o report the
irrcidlent o authorities when several of the
bovs involved shseonded afier the
was a further indi

“Fmean, they called the police to find the
bays, and then they sent the polier sway,
and they didn't ceporc it for three darys,”
sha said.
minsk-hending,” she said,

Mrs Bishop alse commented on evidence

sie received abost the “lonsliness” of the
terrain the young girl was wken,
Tir b the sole female taken with this group
oof bowps and then leftunsuporviset was, again,
A sﬂ‘riuta_f\' irpespansible.

SOder buy

Evidones taken in the ("nmmntea % earlier

Mount Barney .., raps stene

searing indicated the girl had previousky been
mb]u‘wrf 1o sexual abuse at an even yousLger
'lf_rL,

“So the weuma for her would have been
even worke,” Mrs Bislﬂnp said.

“Butit’s the sheer cynicism of the cover-up,
T suppose, thar really upsers you, when you
hear dhe evidence strting to spill out and
you realise the subterfuge that went o about
prerending that they eoald shred this evidence
ifthere was no other lega! proceeding on foot
that would have required that decumenation
ay evidense”

“There’s quite clearly one rule
Jor those people who are in
power, and exercise power, and
a diffevent law for ordinary
citizens”

Fe has been claimed by the CIC under
no less than three sepasate chainmen, by
3 former Director of Pueblic ernLLunr:m
by a chrrﬁrrf\' sarving fnagistrate and iw
the current Stare Coroner that destroying
i revpuired for legal acdon was not an
offence unless such an action had sctually
commenceid.

Such w claim has been rejecred by other
sentor legal Agares and has since been tonally
(}[‘1( r&‘(!lfi“ H

Earlier this month a Baprist minister was
tried and convicred for destroying evidence
putentially required for 2 legal proveeding |

On three oceasions the fadge in the Distriet
s the views pat forward by
I proceeding had tobe on
foot before a charge of destroving evidence
comdd suceeed.

Those responsible for shredding imarerial
aboutihe John Odey Youth Centre, including
information about the rape. however, have
arged.

Caoyure euse reje

mever been of

Senator Bronwyn Rishop

Mrs Bishop said dhe Baptist minister was |

given “quite different treazment”.

-questions about

i asked vk

"FTherey quiw clearly one rule for those

people whe are in power, and excreise ponwer,
And a different frw for ordinary eitizens,” she

“hose persans who destroved docunen
just ke L!l#. pastor destroyed docoments, neer
to be brought e accouny

“What the caurt decides subsaqungdy, is
different question.

“But 1§wv shouied be tre: n.ed in exacthy thy

same wiry 4% the pastor was treated.

"L other words they need w be dealt with

i precisely the ssme mannper, with a police

and, presamably,

"

investigation, a DPP acting,
the DPP bringing charges.
Mrs Blshu;a
Commitrer’s next move would be.
“Well, tha

ro decide wpon and it will be going through

s 3 matier for the Commiuge |

umable to say what her

those .. fooking ar the options of where we :

g next and then, when we make thae deci.
siot, preaple will hecone aware.”
She was,
thin
“Il certaindy rer the end of dw paad
she sasd,

"H]\V(S“'l:l', :.Ihi(? 1 C{'Jilﬁfll'i o

No-responseto

ape victim identity

N THE last edidon of The I?rdrpuzmw
’virmnfy W z:.pema.d that 1 mews media story

- in 1989 had referred to the rape of a girl on

ag outing from the John Oxley Cenrre.

Te was claimed in the story the giel was 17
vears ofd.

We are aware hat a Feyear-old
raped on an outdog from Johs Oxley

Theee o The Independens Monthdy
1o Minister for Child Safery, Mr
ries of questions abour rthe

Reynol
17wyear-old gi

“fi date the Minister has not ver responded
T O lllqliﬂ"'
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7 News

indépendent

Shreddergate lLatest

sustin Rooks

PHE SENATE has begun in
it whether false or mis]
1 was given B previeis Senaie
igating the Heiner affair,
senate Seleet Committee on the
CGirievance will consider wh
seramens deli
v Commitses
» of Privileges in 1995
The present comemittes will be chateed
sapanian Senator John W u, wha tokd
i - Mamehly they had begun
llecring -informmeon and would soon be
ing for witnessey and submissions.
Ceneeal £o the inguiry will be whether the
are has the ability o swpneot current
orener members of the Guesnslend stare
vy evidence.
“(hn that matrer we are gorting advice at
the present fme,? Senator Watson said.
Senate Select Comnittees have the power
mpel witnesses and request dovsments
wdence, but these powers of comypulsion

Inguiries

roly
and

... the ABC
an Austral

titton Sau

Revin

TR wnien represenistive
5 14 years battle to expos
; bpvolved i the shrededing of e Heiner
ments will be docamented by
inn Story this month.

rodueer Caithin Shea
ey would be on Mr

Apseralian Story

aaidd the forus of the

Linderhy highs and in his bomyg
attie,
“Ttal side of things,

: 5
and how difficult it has been for his wife and
shildren,” Ms Shea said.

“He got sacked, and his wife had w go out
o work, 3o it bas been quite difficuls for his
farnily

“Thare are s bot of people in the story wha
betieve Kevin is on a futile quest, but there are
ot of eredible prople who helieve thar Kevin
cposing a grear injusties,” she said,

So 1 put it all out there, and T'm hoping
At people can make up thetr own minds
about this.”

Ms Shen said she had also erviewed
My Linderbergy daughres, : b
# prermadism student i the Universicy af
Dreenslansd

* Sinee she’s heen o universicy, amd realised
+ peenle ricusty, and people lecare
it in universities il over the werld, shes
cealised that her father i pursuing something
cesy mporeant,® Ms Shea sald.

a

SEFOQRTS by The Independent Monthly w0
obtain information from the Child Safery
Migister about the tape of 4 girl being held
in the John Ouley Youth Cemure in the e
19805 have so far been nnsucce
ed i recent editions of the paper,
former Minister Cradg Sherrin told the pre
in 198Y thata 17 -vear-old pirt had been raped
an an outing from the centre,
st two months The Fadepender
v current (hild Safery

il

nd-no response yet tc

are rarely used.
I regard o the eurrent inquiry Sepator
“in spme cases that may be

udes

#1 have requested advies from the Clerk
of the Senate abour the sxtent to which the
Separe can demand information from officers
1y verms of Hmitations of the constituts
he said.
The Clerk of the Senate, Mr Farry §
Tndependent Monthly that thers
sepmed ta be o legal Hmit on the Senate’
abiliny 1o compel current state members 1
appear before a federal inguir

“ftie an implied lmit i the constimtion
that Iras never been settted through 2 dispuze
in the High Court,” he said.

Senator Watson said there were a tange of
issues that rie commmivese had you to satsfy
Fwith before it bogan to call forwimesses

EFISSIOTS.
ve had a tot of experience chulring lots of
committees .. and | cersainly dontintend to
try 16 pursue matters whers T think thev are
going ro fead to & dead-end or 1o be embar-
rassed as a resale of having limited powers
under the constinadon,” he safd.

produces
ian Story

She said the progran would also be showing
fotage of stadents delivering the Journalism
School’s pewspaper, The budependent Monthly,
a5 well 4s lecrures, tutorials and setivities in
the student pewsroont,

S also Rilmed studowts going ob a trip
w the Lower Portals, to see for themselves,
where the pack rape [of a girl in custody]
securrad,” she said.

%15 Shea said she had inerviewed Mr
Lisu 4 CET VORTS Ag0 25 A JUNHOT Teporter
on the Seven TDhirgy Report, never thinking
she would be doing 1 major profile on him,
e years fater,

W3 haver seon this Heiner story in the newspa-
per, anst never really fulby underswood it, s it bas
been goad, through Bruce {Grandy] and Kevin,
o> Joart: whiat it’s actually all about.” she said,

“Now T have a full understanding of it and
1 supposed thats given me some insdghts inte

Ms Shea said i recent times the media in
Oueenstand had vot been partendarly inter-
ested in the wory
v Couries-Mail has decided, it seems
o me, nOC {0 TuR any more stofies unless
sumething reatly new breaks,” she said,

“Gpy | think there is this general perception
i the media in Queenshand, that they are
it tired of jralk?

Byt Ms Shea said it s very tmely to by
looking at this story because Kevin Linderberg
liad managed 1o get another Senate inquiry
catablished.

Minister Mike Reynalds whether the girl
was in faer 17, whether she was Caucasian
or Aboriginal and where the rape hiad taken
place.

Ty date there has besn no response from
the Minister

And in light of the charging in 2001 {and
the recest convicting} of a man for destroy-
ing evidence in 1994, we have o {sey asked the
Police Commissioner if i intends to charge
those who destroved evidence retazing 1o the

The senator said there were problers i
terms of ageountatilivy and wansparency i
relation to federal and stute goverpments aad
unfartunare that the Senate’s abilicy
o investigate issues could be restricted a3
a resili.

“e's a lirde bt unformmare from @ frans-
parency ot of view, because i

we are all
about openness, LANSparency anil accoupr-
ability nowads he said.

Thers wese measures v uld be taken
w0 enegre that eerrain individuals appeared
befure the inguiry.

“frali depends who the witne: and bow
pefevant the witress 5 JErTRAnG o YOur Wi
of wauiry

“iiere {5 a whole list of people we have
ashed advice on but o't wane o go theough
the whole Hst et this smge,” he said,

Senator Watson said he expered all partes
and individaals involved to be cooperative.

“iWe haven't catled for witnesses of
submissione yet but they will be advertised
shortly.”

When asked if the Queensland goverpment
would take the same view as the Goss
government in 1995 and instruc its public

Australian Story at work ... shooting in The Independent Monthly newsroom

“Kevin manages to keep geuing inquiry
after inquiry, and he manages to keep putting
it on the public agenda,” she said.

“Whether you agree with Kevin ornot, you |

»

have o admire him for his persistence
s Shea said she had also interviewed
Premier Peter Beatde to get a reaction from
the government.
“Kevin and Bruce have been making some
fairly sericous allegations, so { tnake sure that
it is halanced by getdng Peter Beatie’s side
of the story,” she said.
Fhe story is due toair on Memday May 17 on
ABCEVS Australion Story st 8.00 pom.
Austeatian Story has an audience of 1.2
miflion viewers nation wide.

John Oxley Youth Centre in 1990,

Tty date Mr Atkinson has nov provided any
TespOnse €0 OUT qUESHONS.

W have aiso asked CMC Chair Brendan
ftudder i he wished to respond to a claim

hy HMouse of Representatives Legal snd
Constirurionsl Affairs Commitee Chair
Bromwyn Bishop that a GJC frvestig: QT HHG
the pape of o gick ity the John Oxley Cerre was
 “whitewash”.

“Tos Jute there has besp no rop

MENTHLY

rievance inquiry starts

Senatar Wataon

SEPVANES Bat To {“.U()pﬁ’,;"(lfﬂ \’\'él.h a SCH’A{{Z
conumitree, the Premier office sawd there
tad been no contact from the commi
and when there was an appropeiate decision
wemldd be made.
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Bruce Grunchy the cenire alse have claimed The woms T not moarss in been fold the boys involy neard of i wag when The  alo declined fo discuss the

B Ehe matier was “swepi under ermnarided 3 . - wrere Cindigeronss, Coprier- Mailasked them wihy  majter. She now works in the
the earpet” and “hushed up”. ed arguing abouh who would ) Former leading eriminal ihey had decided not Lo toke  Fawmdlies Depariment.

A YOUNG Aberiginal Gne formier youth worker 720 through her” i he was Awiare of the moid fhe direcior af  BDY Betlon gver the maiter. The Courfer-Mail has been

wornan bag confirtmed clalms  sald i whai had happened Lo She said she wold whem to 1 prer - o e at that Poter Covie, whe was then  iold by :%B?, mernbers ow

Wy spveral former siaff mem-  fhe gird in quesvion had ha HY ieave her alone bul they Karan Mersiades, wio slso :

U0, said the manager of John Oxbey stalf ihwey had "ne dgubt’
o story was ine  said anyone with aillegaiions  that the matier ol the gang
secune of the  abouttheabuse of ¢hildrenat  rape had been raised with the
malier was noi ong for the  the cenire should take them W30 Heiner nedry into she
moiher 1o de (b0 the Pamnilies Department,  John Oxley canitre.

hers of a Brisbane youth : pened to & white girf, fpreed her on fo o large roci i.um:.«:.:_ the 9,8;26:.
tention centre that she was  would have been hell to pay”.  and raped her. W&wc sHe ym.::m pre
gang-raped while belng held The weoman, who sannot be The woman said thag whas 0 cononent

i the centre 03 o Id-vear-old  jgentitied, said she we siad happened o ber durie 1 know

& TTHRE

The woman, now 1o her on a bus trip wilh & group o» the first walk was repen ol the cenire informed dhe oy would be for the ‘he police or the Criminal Totlowing the closing down
mig-20s, swid she was gang-  Aboriginal and white male in the day gty mother of the allega-  podiee to investigaie and det-  Justice Cominission. of Ghe inguirg, the manager
maped twice on o supervised  inmates 1o an isolafed spob in When contacled ahout the tiong, and she came M 0 it prmine” MY Sturgess said “I wotild eneourage anyone  of he centre was paid more
outing from the John Oxlay  the country. incident, Pamilies Depar centre,” she said. Towever, the girls parenis  with sueh allegations to do than $27.000 in “entible-
Youth Detention Cendre in One staff member accome public servani Jelfery My Marsiedes salg Lhe strenvously denied ever 5o Mr Coyne sald menss” and required to sligna
whie lnce 19805 panied the inmates i who was allepedly  mother decided not to pas being told of the ineident. Farmer assistani manager  Secrscy agreement.

Farmer memshers of gtaff st bush and left her with in charge of the exoursion,

They said the first shey biad  of the centre Jenny Footg ‘Wretched crime, Page 14

%@%m Y 16-PAGE SPECIAL.
ﬁ Cup Guide
MARIE-Lonise Theile knows mﬁ mémmﬁ

haw to back 2 Molbonrne Cup %ﬂlmhm
winner — on inlaition.

“I have {his overwhelming Am m.l
intuiiion, and once the race m " m
stavts I gel a vibe on whe is

roing o win,” she said, mm - .M
This rear the Ten nows- Ow-

Laisa Stowart

GRE of Australin's most

veader wilt he putiting her
roborioas coflmen, Ronald moned on Canlfield Cup | :*MQQM
Frederick, 58Y, pleoured. who winner Ethereal, f
stralin in 1898 after Locals can join Marie- %

hig disposabie
ness, DAas peen
arveytert on the Gold Coast.
Frederick led police on an
wrional wikd goose
: he fed
peeiing
mch a8
1 Iy disposabie
e Busiy L3N

Lauise trackside at Doomben
where she will he MO for Net-

work Ten and The Courier- .ﬁ.m.mm m!h_m..q. égmm

il s jointlky-sponsored Mei-
f::.de {Tup Lencheon,

“The Melbourne Cap is
spel o npigque thing,” she
sakd. “Y pan't think of apother
race or spocting event that
affects every single porsos or
whare everyihing else stops
for {he day”

Shie suid her Tendest wmem.-
ary of the Melbourne (oap
wns when she befriended
Sylzere {1 her firsl year
covering the Cap at
Flemingion in 1393,

"t bonded with this Borse
ftae 192 Cnp winneri, and
evern though he didn't win
that vear we formod a realiy
nmice friendsiin,” she said,

L hpge parl of the Spring
Carpivad resiles In Lthe hats
and dres .wn with ¥ictorians
buying 32% million warth of
fashions including mote
fhan 12,328 :&? m.: the
W elbhoarsse raies g

SURE bet |
Racing  Rally

»: :Hc i
son Levt
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THE pdyssey had been worth i,
Against all odds T had found
what 1 hod been seurching for
a large af rock — almost in the
middle of nowhere.

This was no ordinary sinb.
is rock nud wiinesses a
wrelthed erime g § was taking
the young woman next o me,
step by step, through whal had
happened Lo her hers,

At zhe atart her words hag
Howed freely us we talked iL
through. Where were vou? Who
:lse wag hore? Where were they
anding? What ware (hefr
nemes? Where were those who
wers supposed oo be in charget

Byt as the guestions continued
and the cronch they wers leng-
ing to approachied, her words he-
gan to slow. Then toars fidled her
eyes and streaked her checks
et answers pow wers sobs. But
she Xept going, Until the
questions stopped,

"I obave to go now,” zhe said
through lier tears. Crying, she
set off baek down the path,

Twenty paces maybe and she
sank Lo the g beside the
rack and vomited until shere
was nething left s loge.

She stood un and sst off dowrn
the iraek . Back kowards
the car park. Another 1) naces
antd pgain she irmnped fo
the gy eiched and

A young woman, pack-

raped as a 14-year-old,

has confrontad the demons of her past. Bruce
Srundy joined her on the painful iocurney

retehed but thers wag
nokhing to hring up.

I ool some pictures of the
rock and walked back o the onr
aark. She was sittin
the rough bush tables there with
her mother, somewhera in heyr
thoughss, head bowed, hair
covering her face. Crumpled,

Almnst doubied up as if she
Wﬁa been winded. 1 said some-

thing madeguate about being
m.:._.w But I inew my words were
itile comtort. Then ¥ asked the
rotten question. Would she go
back with e, where we .EA::L
Been, and reeall it all again — so T
conid record it - abselutely acon-
rubely? [ said I feared someone
would say she had made it all up,
hat shie had vever been io ihae
shat it didn't exist and neor

Sameons (S.EE iry to confuse
her and ge o a2y she had
npver cm,,.ﬁ c.ﬁw raped - fhare
ar anywhere else for thar matter,
ois af courige Hut ghe

The place was just as she had
deseribod i to me the sccond
time we kad met. On day one she
had said nothing. Even on day
o alwe had been very cautlous
and nesiban telling some
strange guy, in this case a
serange white ruy, whar hadg
besn done to her when she was
4 was not something a womsat
would enioy.

She remembered where the
sin had been - shining through
the treelops on her fase; the ge-
pgraphy snd the topography and
the vegetation of the place: and
wha was fhere.

And then she even apreed to
&0 Lo ir¥ o find ihe spot again,

A crazy idea really. A rock;
somewhers in the whoale of
seutheast (Guesnsiandg! A rock in
a few million hectares of bush
and farms, and nationnt parks,
and mountaing, vallers and
mangas, Orazy. Bt she agreed.

Perhaps there i3 4 journaiisy:
o because we finally foung M,mm
place where ghe had been raged
all those yoars ago s o Mopepe.
Ak N the care of the siate,

cmammm&_i_ﬁgm 1.33 a, et

,&. :) AN.Q.?

I was just as she said 8
would bew The trees, the sun, the
rock, The ol 1t was alse a place
Feom which Uheve was no escape.

She sald it has happened more
ihan once Phe sun had been
Bigh in the sky vhe Hrst thne wndg
then mueh lnwer the seconzl. But
by now the memories wers more
than encugh. Please, can we &£a,
she said

Enoupgh was enough and my
aomparson tad had enough.

A month Iater we went back
togetiier and found fhe seeond
5pat — where the reas of E. hoys
had raped her shat day, This
time, when she wo.x,?ma ok
where ¥ had happened, she
asked I would leave her for a
little while, This time she sat
down, as you can in that place,
with rour back to the rest of the
world, and for a few minutes just
Lol in the seene in frons of her
the ground, the allen teaves and
twrigs, and the shraby,

T telt ber with her thoughta
Bhe clearly wanied zome S,
soine stlences, some selbude and
WZ,N,:.SE a LQ,:E Whaisver
Howas 4wl

= drove wway she said she
wonld not zo back agaln, Ever
Mot 1or me. Mot for anyone. muao
sadd she wolld never go back.

ai 6 oon wi
w nohe
B2 wauld

almest ceriaing
and questions
whnl el

police. 1 gaid,
0d God knows
it she G,

i quile

ny nodebacks.
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CYRTHIA and Ro
Gresnwood-8mith were
paiting the {inishing touches

carly this
ing”, but he &5:5 “earns

xéammn,; s
aextiaigbed g
?M::T«mmm Hmith

mm chidnsed g !
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It was the retired couple's
reamn home, perched on g
Gold Coast hinterfand hill

Now, it I8 empiy.

Mrs Gresnwood-Smith, 55,
vastshed withoy
the couple’s 4ha property ar
Thoper Coomers, in she Gold
Coast hinterdand, on Gotober
1. She is stil! missing.

Three weeks later, her hus-
bhasid, 55, disappearad.

Mr Gresnweod-S8mith was
found dead last weekend in
bushiand near the norihern
Wales

race from

3% 11

in an apparent suleide, his
body was found with slashed
wrists aryd throat aboat 3006m
from a rented white 1082
Tovota Hilux atilidy.

Shacked friends and
neighbours zay the Gresn.
appearad
reasonably happy couple'
ar Hibiscus Soviety
member Jobhn Bichardson
went 1o the couplie’s JEZ. o
Oetober 2 after heing
by Mrs Greenwood-Bmith o
prine her Hbiseus hushes,

Bui before he arrived he
wob a eall from her husbusd
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THE former Children's Couri
magisivare wha oonducted the
abored 1889 mooiry inio ihe
dohn Oxley Youth Detention
Cenre was toid of clalms that a
rear-oi¢ Aborigins! girl in
EYE WAS FAng-raped.

Bul the ingquiry by former
magisirabs Noel Helner was ter-
minated By the Goss govern-
ment whose cubinet divected
that all of Mr Heiners ma-
terials be shredded n 1990,

thab the centre’s

;» ihe rape.
zred up
i The

P Mcﬁvmxﬁ.z: i Sata i) worker
said yesterday that he had been
interviewsd in 1852 by Mr
Heiner, who had speetfiealls
asked about the rape.

He mid the interview
about Peber Coyne he
ager of the centrel b
It the rape “was
Incidents that came oul’

When asied if he had volun-
teered information about che
s claim or had been gues-
ioned aboit 4, the man sa

THURSDAY, NOCVEMBER B, 2001

Judy Spencs 0 e
FADE cover-up alies
Crimmiy Justice Gor :ngic
fay itvestigaiion was strenn
ously oppesed vesterday by &
Queenslend member of 2 Sen-
ate selpet commiitee which
examined the shredding of the
Heliner documenis.

wedded doou- Former Democrais senasor

baut fafled to disclose th
the Senate. sudr he
“That was an ipneredibly  the mape aling
serinns omission, and one can't E.rm mwwmmw .m:é
have confidence
deat with It proper?
ferred b0

TR

STy i

znid
]

repe sileralion.
A former mi
birned, Pat Comben, safd on
B4 ehat “in hrosd
the cabingt had been
thai the

them wmm.:.wf "
Woodley said

OV ana up by m.:m
Laber enhing
st sib in

Acc
bery of

Hing to former mem-
aif gnd the pirl con-

wments haed contained for-  John Woodley, & mrember of she cerned, the gang rape ook “Nothing s:cﬁ of & full wned
about ehiid abige 1995 Senale Select Comunitiee  place when she was taken on a apern i matter
next day Mr Comben It Unrescived Whistlehlower supervised excursion with &  will ensure :“. wsiice can

sai
Lakan oot of context.

tls vomments had been  Cases, said it woulks be inappro-
priate for she CJC to investipate

finatly be
of abuge.”

group of male inmates fo g
remobe [oeation in the bush.

bo wictimsg

Mr Heiner declined io com-  the miiier becsuse at she time The state Opposition yes Pramier Peier Heat said
mens on the matter yosterday, of the Sepute ingery the OJC sh pthiis polive abd the OJ9 were
A move by titos Minmister  RKiew about casesof child abuse,  nuiry Inio the Heiner shredding.  examining e alicgafions.
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Bruge Grundy

ANOTHER former inmate of
the John Oxley Youth Deten-
tion Clentre at Wacel has
alleged sexual abuse by =
miile stalf member.

The womasn, now 30, said
the man gave her exirn ciga-
rettes in exchange for having
sex with him while ghe was
detained at the centre in 1988,

She snid she had also been
exploited and raped by a

male stall member n Bris-
bane's &ir Lesile Wilson
Detention Cendre lust before

she wa§ transferred to the
John Oxley centre,

The woman said the rape ag

the Sir Leslie Wilson cenire
was when she was 14,

Because of the rape, she
had slashed her wrists and
had been taken io the Royal
Brishane Hospital for sreat-
mend, she said,

The womsan said she had de-
cided vo speak out alier seeing

reports in The Courier-Mail
about the reporiing ang
investigation of the alleged
paek-tape of & id-year-gld
Aboriginal girl ai the Jdehn
Gxley eenire, also in 1985,

She said @ man on duty at
John Oxley let himsed invo
her room one evening and
said: "You muost be lonelp,
¥oU can’t go out, you tan't gei
aman”, and began massaging
her. e then had gex with her,

His visits were repented on
2 numoer of ccoasions.

thecouriermail.com.au
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The woman sald she had
been 17 at the thoe, an age
when girts often had
boyiriends and she thought
the man must have had feel-
ings for her hecause of whai
he was doing,

She said when She was
nearing the end of her deten-
tion and was given weekend
feave, the man would pay for
= eab 10 take her to his place
s0 that he could have gzex
with her,

She =aid she had told

anvther staff member about
these incidents and sghe
believed others knew.

Ahe sald she told & staif
member at the 8ir Leslie
Wilson cenire whal had hap-
nened there but nothing had
been done about if.

The woman said she
believed the man who foreed
himself on her af Sir Leslie
‘Wilson had sex wifl: sevets!
female resldents.

She said other problems
started 8i she age of five

when she was moclesied by
her foster father, The abuse
conginued unti she was 19,

Her sister had toid the nuns
a} he orphanage wiere she
had been living sbout the
abuse but nothing was done,

The woman sald that after
her release from detention
her problems eontinued.

Bhe had & job working on
the roads,

But she sald that being the
only woman in the road gang
meant she encountered un-

plensant and distressing har-
asment and diserimination.
She said her lack of edu-
ention, her background of
abuse, and the pressures of
her lfe caused hoer to break
down and her ehildren had
spent time in care,
iShe claims while her iive
children were In care, two of
vhem, bosh bays, were raped.
She said despite repeated
efforis on her part, as far as
she knew nothing was done,
She sald the ehildren were
now living with her,

{0 prostr

Maria Moscaritolo

PORMER spy Simon Lappas
vesterday pleaded piily to bwe
chup es of passing top-seorst

documents to a prostitute.

He never intended to com-
procise natonal security, his
el Pagl Wiilee, QOC, said.

Am :mc wanted o nelp eo-

I Ejten Dowi-
ing so v:m world stay with him,
26, 2 former Defence
Inteiligence Organisasion ans.
wsb. plesied not goilly in two
owwmf arges of massing three

0 ?éz&% .._:u ,3 LY Or -
fense gt e Commnnweallh
aweling, 36, niag pieaded nok
F L two charges of receiv.

was ungutherised

£ i seviadd e
usefil W & foreign power,

The ACT Supreme m\mmﬁn

told Lappas had just

et to enid by seven-year

SIMON rmtnmm and n%m%
Dowding arrive al the court,

phene call o the embasky but
did noet follow um. Affer
Lappss adiiiied actian,
police found all three dooy-
meénts in the glovebox of her
ear, the coury was told.

Dowlin, vunsel. Ben
Salmon, said his client had
received the .mon:Em:ﬁm bui
&id not apprecinie what they
egnikined at the time.

My Willes said Lappes. who
nt Bt could never
heen in &

"El

r;mwcﬁﬁaﬂcm Crrgay
months eard

compationship
s wideh he was
s uh bold on Lo, Mr

-

S rock

In that thar country

‘Russian
rouletie’
snooter
convicted

Mark Gbethardt

A MAN who shot dead his
“mother figure” in what was
deseribed as a “drugland
execGiion” has been con-
victed of her mnusder for &
zecond time.

Allan James Lace, 40, was
last year founhd guilty of the
murder of Margaret James,
5. on July 7, 1959,

Lace appealed on the
grounds thai vital evidence
that he had adrmitted to a
friend he kilted James acel-
dentaliy had been exciuded
Iromn the trial

The Court of Appeal
agreed o a4 new trisl, and a
Brisbane Supreme Courd
Jury took sbout five hours
yesberday to again {ind Lace
guilty of murder,

Juostice Margarei White
sentenced Lace to life in jail,

The trizl was toid .:m% was
no dispuse that Lace had shot
Jarmes with a plstol st her
Cabooliure fial

However Lace claimed the
shooting lzad been aceldantal,
oeeurring while they had
been playing a Russian-
rauletie-type game gy James
iy in bed.

In evidence bie old the jury
he had not reslised ihe gun
was feaded, and ab one siage
Rad “iired' an empiy
chamber at his own head.

However the Crown called
evidence it spdd showed Lace
hag bean angry with James
hecnuse he belleved she was
bRackmailing him for “money
wnd dope”

The irial was told James
naud Roown Lace for omanyg
vears and shey had been
involved n drug dealing.

There wat evidence they
had had a relationship ke
that of a mother and son,

The trial was okt Lace hg U]
gone ¢ the Cabooiture sl
after falling saylier i the
1ing ab wo siteri s o b
stores. Afer James was shot.
Lace fled and was detained by
polles twe days ter,

Collision
haunts




MEIMA RELEASE

DATE: 16 November 2001

CJC Completes Investigation of Alleged Rape Cover-up

The Criminal Justice Cominission has completed investigations into claims of 4 cover- -up of
i aioged e ob a4 year ofd fomale resident of the John Oxley Detention Centre in
VRS

T investigation was undenaken by the CJC in keeping with its legislative abligations,
slter the ssuo Wm raisad in Stale F’.irlz'unem by the Minister for Famiites and Disabi] ity
services tlen. Judy Spence followng media reports of the alloeations,

dhe mwdia veports suggested dat the matier had been “swept under the carpel’ and “hushed
st by stadf of the Petention Centre at the time,

Ma o Speniee told Partiament she had ordersd an immadiate search of [iles or

{
epartmental ofticers amd had roferred the rape allegations to the Queensland Police for-

westipation,

M Spence also announced she bad asked the CIC to investigate whether there was o vy
cfficial piseonduct by Famidy Services staff in the way the issuc was dealt with at the time.

CIHOmvesiigators have slece cxamined Department of Family Services records from 1088
whiel show that the allegativis were relerred o the pelice at that time,

Uhe GO hos adso obtalined and examined refevant police notebooks and diarics which
funthior confirn this fact,

CIC investigators alsa inspected medical records confirming that the girl was cxamined by
A paddnivicion af the !%;uu, at the request of the polige.

o CIC has now wrilten o both e i’mhw Commissionoer Mr Atkm.‘:on 'md the Director-
(,,u,na et of the Familie i)ggmnm 1t Mr Frank Peach, advising that there is no reasonable
inxiu' o suspeet any of!f umi miscenduct by any deparimental ‘imh i respee oi’ their duty to

Ve i“!il lhm‘ "'[HL: ;\J la?[‘\w o i][l: {’H‘f

B CIC s provided copics of the material it has examined to Queensland polic

Phis fnfonmatien will be gvailable on our website: www.cie.ghlgovay
Farther Informadion:

Stawit Sommerlad - Media Manager

i 07 3364 6344 Miohiie: 0407 373 803 Fax: 3360 6235
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Public Officials Can Still B¢ Charged
By Georgina Robinson

ONE of Queensland’s most highly respected legal authorities has warned senior
public officials who destroyed documents being sought for legal action a decade
ago could still face criminal charges.

‘Retired-Supreme. and Appeal Court<Judge and author of the text Judicial Ethics in
Australia, James Thomas QG, was commenting on a case in which charges were
never brought against those who authorised and carried out the destruction of a
large coltection of records being sought for legal action in 1990.

Mr Thomas said it was incorrect to claim that a person could not be charged
because at the time he or she destroyed documents no court action related to
those documents was actually under way.

The retired judge specifically rejected the view taken by former Director of Public
Prosecutions (DPP) Royce Miller QC who said those involved in the 1950
document destruction could not be charged.

Mr Thomas said action could still be taken against the public officials who took
part in that destruction.

“There’s nothing to stop the present DPP from instituting action if there's a
complainant,” Mr Thomas said.

“Any police officer could bring a charge if he or she has reason to believe there's
been a breach of the law,” he said.

In November 1995, Shadow Attorney-General Denver Beanland asked Mr Miller
to consider prosecuting the public servants invoived in the shredding.

whrr-his-reply, Mr.Millersaid:“Itis ' my view that there-must-be on foot a legal
proceeding before this section.(s. 129 of the Criminal Code) is capable of.
application”,
But-Mr Thomas said the section was never-open o such an.interpretation.

Lhcar't-see how itis-even-arguabte-that a legal proceeding be on foot:—-

~ “Fhe sectionritself-contemplates that legal-proceedings might-not be on foot,” he

There were some things in the law that were open to different interpretations, but
due to the wording of the section, “this clearly isn't one,” he said.

In the Brisbane Magistrates Court eight weeks ago a man who guiliotined some
pages of a diary at a time when no court proceedings relating to them had been
commenced was committed to stand trial for destroying evidence (s.129) or
attempting to pervert the course of justice (s.140).

Section 129 states that any person who renders evidence “illegible or

hitp:/fwww.ug.edu.au/~uqggrund/justice/ still_be_charged.htm 14/05/2003
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indecipherable”, knowing it is, or may be, required for a legal proceeding, is “liable
to imprisonment for three years”.

Former Police Commissioner Noel Newnham said since a member of the public
was now facing trial for a similar offence, police shouid now “consider the wisdom
of not laying charges” against public officials who had done the same thing.

Mr Newnham said the duty of the police service was plain.
“Sometimes it may be unpalatable, but that's beside the point,” he said.

“The police oath says ‘without fear or favour’ and that means without regard to a
person’s social or pofitical influence, wealth or power.

“It is simply beyond question that the Commissioner should see the members of
his service apply the law,” Mr Newnham said.

He also said the view attributed o the former DPP in relation to s.129 of the
Criminal Code was “always nonsense”.

“It's not what the law states,” Mr Newnham said.

in early 1980 it was revealed that an inquiry into a Brisbane detention cenire
conducted by former magistrate Noel Heiner was shut down shortly after it began
and all the documents it had gathered were shredded in secret.

The Labor Cabinet of the time ordered the destruction of the documents on March
5, 1980, despite the government receiving numerous communications from
parties seeking access to them for legal purposes.

Officers of the State Archive and Family Services Department carried out the
shredding two-and-a-half weeks later, on March 23, 1990.

Family Services officers carried out a further shredding of related documents on
May 23, 1990.

in 1996 the Borbidge Coalition government commissioned an investigation into
the matter.

In their report following the investigation, barristers Anthony Morris QC and
Edward Howard said among other things it was “open to conclude that Section
129 of the Criminal Code was breached by an officer or officers of the Department
of Family Services”.

Cabinet’s role in approving the destruction, despite being aware the documents
were being sought by a firm of solicitors wishing to pursue court action, was not
revealed until two years after the barristers had submitted their report.

In their report they had recommended the setting up of a public inquiry to fully
investigate the shredding matter.

Instead, the Borbidge government sought advice from the Director of Public
Prosecutions, Mr Miller.

http/fwww . uq.edu.au/~uqggrund/justice/stifl_be_charged.htm 14/05/2003
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According to a press statement released several months later by Premier
Borbidge, Mr Miller had advised against charges being laid under s.132
{conspiracy) or 5.140 (attempt to pervert the course of justice) and he had
wondered if the public interest would not be better served if the matter were put
rest.

No mention was made in the press statement of Section 129.

Mr Thomas said the legal system was a human system and, therefore, had its
share of errors,

“The fact there was no further inquiry seems to have been based on bad advice
from a public official,” he said.

The retired judge’'s comments also raise serious concerns about the stand taken
by the Criminal Justice Commission [now Crime and Misconduct Commission] on
the matter.

In 1992 the CJC took advice on the matter from Brisbane barrister Noel Nunan.

Mr Nunan told the CJC a legal proceeding had to be “on foot” (begun) before a
charge under s. 129 could be sustained.

Mr Nunan is now a Brisbane magistrate.

Following the Nunan advice, former Misconduct Division Chief Compiaiqts Officer
Michael Barnes told a Senate hearing in 1995 and the Sunday program in 1999
that court action had to be under way before a charge of destroying evidence
could be sustained.

The organisation has maintained the same position since.

Mr Barnes is currently head of Justice Studies at the Queensland University of
Technology. He has just been named as Queensland’s first State Coroner,

Back to The Justice Page
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